
 Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: CORRECTED 2008-2009 ECISD COURSES ELIGIBLE FOR LOW 

GRADE OF 65 FOR UIL ELIGIBILITY [BG-G] 
 
DATE: October 21, 2008 
 

 
The Corrected 2008-2009 ECISD Courses Eligible for Low Grade of 65 for UIL 
Eligibility as allowed in 19 TAC. 74:30(b) are submitted for your approval. 
 

 
******************** 

 
It is recommended that the Board approve the 2008-2009 Courses Eligible for 
Grade of 65 for UIL Eligibility as presented. 
 

 
******************** 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Hector Mendez      Janet Baker 

Superintendent of Schools District Instructional Officer 
 Curriculum and Instruction 


